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From: Alex Klein

To: Brown, EvaB LI

Date: Fri, Jan 30, 2004 10:06 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Revised MA rulemaking schedule

Thanks Eva. 1 will use the info to update the FPIP using only major milestones and those we feel are
useful to the public/industry; and not using those that are too detailed or pre-decisional.

Alex .

>>> Eva Brown 01/30/04 09:59AM >>>
FYI,

May be useful for FPIP update. As you're aware, this is too much detail and all dates are tentative, but
some of the major milestones may be useful to add.

- Eva



